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Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

Verhoeff M2014025 Boundary Markers
1 message

Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com> Wed, Feb 1, 2023 at 9:02 AM
To: "Gagnon - DNR, Nikie" <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

Good morning, Nikie!

 

Attached are photos showing the boundary markers placed around the site.  We were able to identify the well on the north
side of the property (depicted in the Well Buffer JPG File attached).  The haul road is 80 feet from that well, so we are
maintaining the required buffer.

 

We were also unable to field located the well depicted in between Phase 1 and Phase 2.  I am unsure what we should do
at this point.  Our coordinates should have put us within 10 feet of the well, but we could not locate it. 

 

Let me know how you’d like us to proceed.

Thanks!

 

 

Jodi Schreiber

 

839 Mackenzie Ave., Canon City, CO 81212 

Office (719) 275-3264 | Mobile (719) 529-0916

jodi@arycorp.com

 

“Success is not final, failure is not fatal; it is the courage to continue that counts. ”

      –Winston Churchill
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Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

RE: Verhoeff M2014025 Boundary Markers
1 message

Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com> Thu, Feb 2, 2023 at 3:34 PM
To: "Gagnon - DNR, Nikie" <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

Thanks for looking into that.  I appreciate the help!

Jodi Schreiber

839 Mackenzie Ave., Canon City, CO 81212 

Office (719) 275-3264 | Mobile (719) 529-0916

jodi@arycorp.com

“Success is not final, failure is not fatal; it is the courage to continue that counts. ”

–Winston Churchill

From: Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 11:33 AM
To: Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com>
Subject: Re: Verhoeff M2014025 Boundary Markers

WARNING: The sender of this email could not be validated and may not match the person in the "From" field.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Jodi.

Thank you for following up on the boundary markers and submitting the photos to me.

I pulled up the DWR well permit viewer.  According to the data online, the well was permitted in 2009 but it wasn't
constructed.  That would explain why you only found the well in the north end of the permit area.  The description states
the well is 3300 feet from the north section line and 660 feet from the east line.  Based on Google earth imagery of
Section 34, the mine is 1500 feet from the east section line so you are not mining close to the proposed location of the
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well.  Verhoeff Farms is the permittee for the well.  You may want to confirm with them that the well was never
constructed.

 

I'll update the permit system to show the inspection problem has been resolved.  

 

Nikie Gagnon

Environmental Protection Specialist, DRMS
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On Wed, Feb 1, 2023 at 9:12 AM Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com> wrote:

Good morning, Nikie!

 

Attached are photos showing the boundary markers placed around the site.  We were able to identify the well on the
north side of the property (depicted in the Well Buffer JPG File attached).  The haul road is 80 feet from that well, so we
are maintaining the required buffer.

 

We were also unable to field located the well depicted in between Phase 1 and Phase 2.  I am unsure what we should
do at this point.  Our coordinates should have put us within 10 feet of the well, but we could not locate it. 

 

Let me know how you’d like us to proceed.

Thanks!

 

 

Jodi Schreiber

 

839 Mackenzie Ave., Canon City, CO 81212 

mailto:jodi@arycorp.com
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.arycorp.com_&d=DwMFAg&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=BGTT-OhYxI2Lz7sbNE2B9zM9cnZPGeaRyvOhOTCoEj0&m=UAnCbLQ-kGz2otI_StfW2EVEEXe_0JaW4MegTTRwSxtlFR9ShODEHAd7_2dfM56j&s=dZqAbJMPGl-omMIkpfrDB-VlW2Wzsya5-1mMUVgKX3g&e=
https://www.google.com/maps/search/839+Mackenzie+Ave.,+Canon+City,+CO+81212+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+Office+(719?entry=gmail&source=g

	State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE_ Verhoeff M2014025 Boundary Markers
	IMG_5884
	IMG_5885
	IMG_5887
	Well Buffer
	Phase map Old Permit
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



